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Rivera, Maribel ‘ -
From: Kimberly Carter [kim.carter@colemantalley.com]

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 9:11 AM N
To: CorpAddressChange . J
Cc: dazaxbys@earthlink.net; Russell D. Henry; Pam Brosemer N
Subject: Change of Address Request for various corporations and a limited liability company §

mv

Please change your records to refiect a change of address for these entities:

Skye Foods, Inc. — Doc. No. PO8000058431

SU Foods, Inc. — Doc No. P11000018190
Double A. Foods, Inc. = Doc No. PO1000076382
DGA Holdings, LLC — Doc No. L05000034011

The new principal address, mailing address, registered agent address and officers’ addresses is as follows: 974 Hanover
Way, Lakeland, Florida 33813.

Please let us know if you have any questions regarding this request. Thank ydu.

Kimberly O. Carter, RPa, FRP
Paralegal

Coleman | Talley LLP

910 North Patterson | Valdosta, GA 31601

D:229-671-8263 | F: 229-333-0885

kim.carter@colemantalley.com | www.colemantaliey.com

NOTICE: T commutmeaion may contam privileed or other confidetial information and sty disclosure is srictly imis! 10 the recipient miended by the sender of ts
message 10you are not the imtended eeipient. or believe that you have recetved this communcation m aror, please do hoet prink copy. retansnil, dissenimaie, ot othernise wse
the winwiion. Also, pease sinheate 10 the sender that you have rerebved this communitation in error, and detee the copy yoo recerved. You may not rety on any Jegal

conclusions o apinions expressed in this communicition
IRE CIRCULAR 230 Diselosure Under U 8 Treusuny repadations, we A reguid 1o inform vou that any tax advige comtamed m s esmanl or guy attachment hereto s not

stended (e be used. and cannot be used, 10 avoid penalties imposed under the Teternal Revenue Code
fhank you
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